Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GHSBTB4 , Assessment NO.: ANO6T6089, Notice#1--Updated(950829)

From: daphne.liang [mailto:daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 1:45 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: FW: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GHSBTB4 , Assessment NO.: AN06T6089, Notice# 1--Updated(950829)

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your e-mail,please see my belowing reply and find the updated files(950829).

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang / W& 8/29/2006

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2006 5:39 PM

Subject: Billionton Systems Inc., FCC ID: NLF-GHSBTB4 , Assessment NO.:
AN0O6T6089, Notice#l

Question #1: This device is not subject to DoC, please revise the FCC ID label to remove FCC
DoC logo.

Ans:Please find the updated label location(950829).

Question #2: The report shows some items on test equipment list were past due during the test.
Please explain.

Ans:Please find the updated test report(950829).

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

8/29/2006



